

75  
3839

Recd 2. EB 10

3839

Howard Sel.  
1910

1910

7 Feb.

last previous Paper.

do  
1909  
Feb 190918 Feb.  
of copy off & index to Jan 80. while

## European Police Constables

No below Strength authorized and six present  
 incumants due for leave during March. Request  
 immediate filling of vacancies. Paper will be affected  
 Mr Edwards report to be consulted.

W. Butler

At last we are beginning to go ahead  
 with the Police. The fault is entirely  
 the Governor's that ~~the~~ steps have  
 not been taken to fill the places of  
 the men whose appointments are about to  
 terminate: he will not send his  
 remarks on the Report by the I.G.  
 & was definitely asked us to make  
 no appointments without his permission.

The 1909-10 Est. shows:-

## European Police

1	1 <sup>st</sup> class Constable	£ 146 (6/6d. + 1/6)
2	2 <sup>nd</sup> class "	£ 278 (8/6d. + 1/6)
11	3 <sup>rd</sup> class "	£ 1315 (5/-pd. + 1/6)

On pp. 41-45 of his monumental  
 Report the I.G. deals with our police.

return on leave in March.  
The vacancies are therefore 12.  
But, however, Regt/7337 says,  
the one vacancy referred to in the  
tel. on that paper has been  
filled by W. Gunnell's and by  
(the CA).

If the nine adopted in 1883 be followed  
the vacancies will be only 3.

— Conditions:- In Appendix 15  
I have struck out provision para: we  
are in Conn' w Govt as to this  
in consip. in Police ordinance.

As to RIC course - such courses  
begin 1st of each month & last for a  
maximum of 6 months at Commandant's  
direction. But this course is  
attended (in W.A.) only by first  
class "officers"; (in F.A.) by sergeants,  
but so far as I know, not by the  
Constable class. ~~But~~ the CA  
tells me that Mr. Gunnell did not  
go to a course of no training  
in the Gen. Regt. (referred to in an  
ad. to Capt. Edwards (not) cannot  
be found: but in the Gen. Regt.  
for Uganda Police (which the Gen.  
Regt. are modelled) § 16 c. deal  
with the RIC course. see 1<sup>st</sup> & 2<sup>nd</sup> para?

return on leave in March.  
The vacancies are therefore 12. <sup>212</sup>  
But, however, says J. 7337 <sup>5a. 17</sup>  
the one vacancy referred to in the  
Rec. in that paper has been  
filled by W. Guinell's and by  
(the C.A.)

If the line adopted in <sup>7337</sup> be followed  
the vacancies will be only 5.

— Conditions:— In Appendix IV  
I have struck out pension para: we  
are in Conn. w Gov. as to this  
in consp. <sup>a</sup> in Police Ordinance.

As to R.I.C. course — such course  
begins 1<sup>st</sup> of each month & last for a  
maximum of 6 months at Commandant's  
direction. But this course is  
attended (in W.A.) only by first  
class "officers"; (in F.A.) by inspectors,  
but so far as I know, not by the  
Constable class. ~~But~~ the C.A.  
tells me that Mr. Guinell did not  
go to the course of no training.

The Gen. Regt. System is a com-  
pact to Capt. Edwards <sup>that</sup> cannot  
be found: but in the Genl. Regt.  
for Uganda Police (which the Genl.  
Regt. are modelled) § 16 etc. deal  
with the R.I.C. course. see 2nd & 3rd?

223

the Govt can show good reason<sup>to</sup>  
the contrary, you will stick to the  
decision on Govt 337/loc. that the number  
of 3<sup>rd</sup> class constables should be  
6 & not 11 as shown in the Est.  
If 30, the 6 men now to be  
engaged must be understood to be  
in place of the six men due for leave  
in March. We had better let the Govt  
know by tel our view of the afft before  
we actually proceed to make the n.

Spt 15

8.30

W. Fieldes  
See para. 64 of the 1<sup>st</sup> pt  
Report (pp. 41 - 45). It is not  
strictly in balance & what he  
says about a general rank, lets them  
say be something in the other ranks  
which he puts forward for a while  
while force of 14 men. Provision has been  
made in the Estimates for next year for  
the necessary expend<sup>re</sup> & as the Govt has  
done with the matter briefly I suppose that  
we had better accept the recommend<sup>re</sup>. At

The Rents Socy has referred this to us, ~~and they have~~  
saying that they have no candidates.  
Such few possible men as are noted on our list, are  
ex Comstables & H.C.O.s of the S.A.C., a few troopers  
from N.E.H.D. All these are clearly men who have  
drawn or are now receiving salaries, which would  
make them discontented with the rates of pay in  
the E.A.F., so I fear we cannot help.

T.O.Y.

15/2

W. Butler.

How oft to let & send  
copy to Mr. P. Mif.

Allot

15/2



Govt 3834 : Sal.

217

DRAFT.

CA.

18 Feb 1900.

gent.

I am etc. to inform you that he has learned by Telegraph from that the Gov. of the Cap. has telegraphed to the effect

cc 16/2

Mr. Butler 16

Read 16

2  
Cars as the word used in the  
United States we  
had better stick

2  
spars

~~written & will add it as modified  
in power Report~~

that there are now vacancies  
for 6 European ~~first class~~  
~~Grade~~ Constables, and  
that in March, when six  
of the present Constable  
come on leave, there will  
be vacancies for 6 more.

2. I am to request  
that you will engage  
men to fill these vacancies  
without delay, ~~and~~ and that you will provide ~~them~~

my Q.D.P. serial.  
to you from my L.C.

M. 80 21 Feb.

Govt 3834. S. E.A.L.

217

DRAFT.

C.A.

5 cent.

18 Feb 1890.

I am etc. to inform you that  
he has learned by Telegraph from  
that the Gov. of the Cap. has  
telegraphed to the effect

that there are now vacancies

for 6 European ~~Grade~~  
<sup>first class</sup> Constables, and

that in March, when six  
of the present Constables  
come on leave, there will  
be vacancies for 6 more.

2. I am to request

that you will engage  
men to fill these vacancies  
without delay, ~~so~~ and  
and that you will ~~provide~~ ~~them~~

ccd 10/2

Mr Butler 16

" Peader 16

2 Class ~~in the~~  
world used in the  
United States we  
had better stick  
it.

Spars

(Action of Service  
(App'd to be used, if need be)  
in Police Report)

by 9 P.M. send.

to Prof. Dr. W. H.

No. 80. 2nd Ed.

was drawn from the  
Aldershot Military

Police. He now  
wishes to have  
~~them selected~~  
<sup>It is of great</sup>  
~~H.L. feels the importance~~  
<sup>to</sup>  
~~of obtaining a really~~  
<sup>good</sup>  
~~good & suitable~~  
~~clerks~~ drawn for  
these appointments,  
and, in view of the fact  
that there are many  
retrenched men of  
the various S.A.  
Police forces seeking  
employment, this  
should not be  
difficult. But in  
any case, the new  
men engaged should  
not be drawn from  
the same source as  
the first detachment  
referred to above.

were  
~~were~~ drawn from the  
Aldershot Military  
Police. He now  
wishes to recruit  
men ~~selected~~ most  
suitable. It is of great  
importance to him  
to obtain a really  
good & suitable  
clerk given for  
these appointments,  
and, in view of the fact  
that there are many  
retired men of  
various S.A.  
Police forces seeking  
employment, this  
should not be  
difficult. But in  
any case, the new  
men engaged should  
not be drawn from  
the same source as  
the first detachment  
referred to above.

4. The conditions of service  
are outlined - in the  
enclosed schedule.

The ~~privileges~~ granted  
will be 2nd class, and  
the agreement should  
contain provision for  
the usual 3 months  
leave on full pay &  
3 months "return leave"  
~~on 3/4 pay~~.

The men engaged will  
not be required to undergo  
a course of instruction  
in this country prior  
to their embarkation.

They should sign an  
agreement ~~similar to~~ that used  
in the case of Mr. A. H. Guinnell,  
who was recently  
engaged by you as a  
2nd class Constable.

APPENDIX IV.CONDITIONS OF SERVICE.RECOMMENDED FOR EUROPEAN CONSTABLES.

- A. Candidates must fulfil the following conditions
- (1) Be of unimpeachable character and a good horseman.
  - (2) Must not be under 23 or over 30 years of age, not under 5'6" or under 34 inches in chest measurement.
  - (3) Be free from any bodily complaint, of strong constitution, and pass the required medical test.
  - (4) Be unmarried.
  - (5) Be intelligent, and able to read and write English well.

The term of engagement will be for 30 months, dating from the date of enlistment in South Africa or from the date of embarkation in the case of oversea recruits.

If of good character, on the completion of his engagement or within six months of completing the term of his engagement, he may be admitted to re-enlist for further service by periods of 30 months until the completion of 21 years.

- I) Pay 5/- per diem plus 1/6 per diem uniform allowance i.e. consolidated pay at 6/6 per diem.
- (II) On promotion to 2nd class Constable Pay 5/6 per diem plus 1/6 per diem uniform allowance i.e. consolidated pay at 7/- per diem.
- (III) On promotion to 1st class Constable Pay 6/6 per diem plus 1/6 per diem uniform allowance i.e. consolidated pay at 7/- per diem.

NOTES. (a) Opportunity will be given for the promotion of suitable men to the rank of Inspectors.

(b) Quarters free of rent if available, horse (if required for duty), forage, arms free, and service equipment will be supplied.

E. In accordance with the rules from time to time laid down for European Subordinate Officials in this Protectorate.

Agree-  
to be signed

F.

Selected candidates will be required to sign the usual agreement with Crown Agents to protect the Government against any loss which may be occasioned by their refusal to attest on arrival in East Africa or through the non-fulfilment of the conditions under which the passage is issued. It is desirable that candidates make themselves thoroughly acquainted with the contents of the agreement before signing it.

In accordance with the rules from time to time laid down for Subordinate European Officials in this Protectorate.

large.

G.

A constable may be dismissed from time during the course of employment.

- (a) When pronounced by a medical officer definitely incapable for further service.
- (b) When sentenced to be dismissed by the Force for misconduct.
- (c) If the Commissioner shall consider that he is unlikely to become an efficient Constable.
- (d) On reduction of establishment.

pline.

J.

In accordance with the Regulations prescribed for their observance in the Police Ordinance.

ations:

K.

Language and Promotional examinations as from time to time prescribed.

of training L.

Candidates will be required to undergo a course of training at the local dépôt Police Headquarters and subsequently, if the Governor so directs, the course at the Royal Irish

Constabulary Depot, as laid down above for  
oversea recruits.

M. An European Non-Commissioned Officer or Constable is not allowed to marry unless permission is first obtained from the Commissioner. Before permission can be granted to a Constable, he must have served at least 2 years in the Force, with a good record, and have attained the 2nd class grade. No exception will be made to this rule, unless the applicant can prove to the satisfaction of the Commissioner that he is in receipt of sufficient private income, over and above his pay, which will enable him to support a wife.

Any Non-Commissioned Officer or Constable who marries without permission will be severely dealt with.